¢5) L3HARRIS”

Mr. Anthony Carmeli

L3Harris Technologies, Inc.

1025 West NASA Boulevard, Mail Stop A-11D
Melbourne, Florida 32919

Date: February 8, 2024: Via Email Only: DSTILZ@idem.IN.gov

Mr. Donald W. Stilz, Chief
Hazardous Waste Permit Section, Permits Branch
Indiana Department of Environmental Management (IDEM )

RE: Response to Notice of RCRA Subtitle C Corrective Action Required
Former ITT Aerospace Facility, 3700 E. Pontiac Street, Fort Wayne, Allen County, Indiana
U.5.EPA ID Ne. INDOO5420245

Dear Mr. Stilz:

L3Harris Technologies, Inc. (L3Harris) is in receipt of your letter dated January 25, 2024 (“the notice”) regarding the
Former ITT Aerospace Facility, 3700 E. Pontiac Street, Fort Wayne, IN, U.5. EPA ID No. INDO0O5420245 (“the site”). This
letter provides our response within the required 15 day time frame referenced in the notice.

Included with the notice, IDEM provided comments on the Remediation Completion Report dated December 10, 2021,
The comments identified data gaps pertaining to vapor intrusion and contaminated groundwater delineation at the site.
L3Harris would like the opportunity to discuss the comments provided and a path forward to address the data gaps
identified.

To this end, L3Harris requests an in person meeting with IDEM to discuss comments provided in the notice and steps
necessary to obtain a path toward site closure. We would like to schedule this meeting within the next 30 days and
request your availabity during the February 26 = March 8, 2024 time period.

Please contact the undersigned at 720-249-7404 or anthony.carmeli@|3harris.com if you have any questions and thank
you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Anthony ). Carmel
Director, Envirenmental Remediation
L3Harris Technologies, Inc.

BL: Mr. Jeff Palermo (jeffpalermoconstruction@gmail .com)
Jeff Bryan, AECOM (jeffrey.bryan@aecom.com)
Joe Cisneros, EPA Region (Cisneros. Jose@e pa.gov)
Chad Pitcher, IDEM = VRP [CAPitche @idem IN gov)
Bill Robinson, IDEM = Geology (BROBINSO @idem.IN.gov)
Jeff Surfus, IDEM = Risk Services (JSurfus@idem.IN.gov)



